MWC 2025

UK Company Directory 3rd - 6th March



Table of Contents

Exhibitor Categories	4
Exhibitor Profiles	9



Product Categories

5G & 6G

- Aalyria Technologies (UK) Ltd AccelerComm Ltd
- Amphenol
- **Antevia Networks** Attocore Ltd
- AWTG
- **CableFree: Wireless Excellence**
- **Calnex Solutions**
- **Cambridge Broadband Networks Group Cambridge Wireless Ltd** CCww
- cellXica Ltd
- **Clear Mobitel**
- **Digis Squared**
- **Digital Catapult**
- **Element Six**
- EnSilica
- **Federated Telecoms Hubs**
- **Global mobile Suppliers Association**
- Innovate UK
- **JET Connectivity**
- **Kineton Europe**
- **MTX Connect** M2M Data Connect Ltd
- **Open Cosmos**
- **Pangea Connected**
- **Project REASON**
- pureLiFi
- **Ranplan Wireless**
- RANsemi
- SCONDA
- **Squire Technologies**
- SureWave Technology Ltd
- Telet
- **Teragence Ltd**
- **TUDOR (Towards Ubiguitous 3D Open Resilient Network)**
- UK Government: Department for **Business & Trade**
- **UK Space Agency**
- Vicinity Technologies Ltd
- Weaver Labs
- WHP Group
- xvolv
- **YO-RAN** (Yorkshire Open Radio Access Networks)

AG	RITECH AND AGRIFOOD
•	Lacuna Space Ltd
	P / MOBILE SERVICES
•	BlackDice Cyber
•	Global App Testing
•	Kineton Europe
•	MDS Global
•	Mobilise
•	Perception TVCDN Ltd
AR'	TIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE
•	Aalyria Technologies (UK) Ltd
•	AccelerComm Ltd
•	Alchemy Network
•	AWTG
•	BlackDice Cyber
•	Brillanz Group
•	Cambridge Wireless Ltd
•	Clear Mobitel
•	Digital Catapult
•	Digis Squared
•	eSIM Copilot
•	Indus Net Technologies Ltd
•	Innovate UK
•	Invest North East England
•	MDS Global
•	Project REASON
•	Speechmatics
•	UK Government: Department for
	Business & Trade
•	xvolv
AU	TOMOTIVE / TRANSPORT
•	Asserson
•	Element Six
•	EnSilica
BIG	DATA / ANALYTICS
•	Brillanz Group
•	Open Cosmos
	Spoochmatics

- **Speechmatics Teragence Ltd TMT ID UK Government: Department for**
- **Business & Trade**
 - xvolv

CL	MATE / ENVIRONMENT / SUSTAINABILITY	EC	OUCATION
•	Ingram Micro	•	Cenerva Ltd
•	JET Connectivity		
•	Lacuna Space Ltd	١З	NTERPRISE SOLU
•	Open Cosmos	•	CableFree: W
•	Tech3PL Ltd	•	Cerillion
•	World Mobile	•	Global App Te
		•	Ingram Micro
CL	OUD SERVICES	•	PQShield
•	Blackbelt360	•	Ranplan Wire
•	Digis Squared	•	Teragence Lt
•	Federated Telecoms Hubs	•	VertiGIS Ltd
•	Indus Net Technologies Ltd	•	WHP Group
•	Speechmatics	•	xvolv
•	Teragence Ltd		
•	Weaver Labs	eS	SIM/SIM
		•	eSIM Copilot
CO	NSULTANCY	•	KORE
•	Alchemy Network	•	MDS Global
•	Asserson	•	Mobilise
•	Cambridge Wireless Ltd	•	MTX Connect
•	Cenerva Limited	•	M2M Data Co
•	Focus Data Services Ltd	•	OV
•	Indus Net Technologies Ltd	•	Pangea Conn
•	TMT ID	•	Smartroam
		•	Telet
CY	BERSECURITY	•	World Mobile
•	BlackDice Cyber		
•	Digital Catapult	FII	NTECH / FINANC
•	Focus Data Services Ltd	•	Asserson
•	Invest North East England	•	Clear Mobite
•	PQShield	•	Global App Te
•	Sitehop Ltd	•	Indus Net Teo

DIGITAL IDENTITY / AUTHENTICATION

TMT ID

Tech3PL Ltd

DIGITAL MARKETING / ADTECH

- **Alchemy Network** Buyapowa Ltd
- Indus Net Technologies Ltd

E-COMMERCE

Cerillion Ingram Micro Tech3PL Ltd

E۲	ITERPRISE SOLUTIONS
•	CableFree: Wireless Excellence
•	Cerillion
•	Global App Testing
•	Ingram Micro
•	PQShield
•	Ranplan Wireless
•	Teragence Ltd
•	VertiGIS Ltd
•	WHP Group
•	xvolv
eS	IM/SIM
•	eSIM Copilot
•	KORE
•	MDS Global
•	Mobilise
•	MTX Connect

- MTX Connect M2M Data Connect Ltd
- ov
- Pangea Connected
- Smartroam
- Telet World Mobile

CH / FINANCE / INSURANCE SERVICES

Asserson Clear Mobitel **Global App Testing** Indus Net Technologies Ltd **Invest North East England**

GAMING

Invest North East England

GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC POLICY

- Attocore Ltd **Digital Catapult**
- **Focus Data Services Ltd**
- Innovate UK
- **UK Government: Department for Business & Trade**
- **UK Space Agency**
- UKTIN

5

HEALTH / FITNESS / WELLBEING	
• KORE	

IMPACT / SOCIAL INNOVATION

- **Brillanz Group**
- **Cambridge Wireless Ltd**
- SCONDA
- UKTIN

IOT

ΙΟΤ	•
•	AWTG
•	CCww
•	Cerillion
•	Global mobile Suppliers Association
•	KORE
•	Lacuna Space Ltd
•	MTX Connect
•	Myriota
•	M2M Data Connect Ltd
•	Open Cosmos
•	OV
•	Pangea Connected
•	Squire Technologies
•	Tech3PL Ltd
•	Teragence Ltd
•	UK Space Agency
•	xvolv
•	YO-RAN (Yorkshire Open Radio

YO-KAN (Yorkshii Access Networks)

MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRY 4.0

- Attocore Ltd •
- CU Phosco
- Innovate UK
- M2M Data Connect Limited
- **Ranplan Wireless**
- **YO-RAN** (Yorkshire Open Radio Access Networks)

MEDIA / CONTENT / ENTERTAINMENT

- **Kineton Europe** .
- Perception TVCDN Ltd
- **Speechmatics**

METAVERSE / VIRTUAL REALITY/ AUGMENTED REALITY

Digital Catapult	
Innovate UK	

Project REASON
TUDOR (Towards Ubiquitous 3D
Open Resilient Network)

MNO/MVNO Buyapowa Ltd **Calnex Solutions Clear Mobitel** eSIM Copilot JET Connectivity MDS Global MTX Connect M2M Data Connect Ltd ov ٠ **Pangea Connected** Squire Technologies Tech3PL Ltd Telet **TMT ID** wavemobile Itd **World Mobile**

MOBILE DEVICE HARDWARE

- Amphenol • **Element Six**
- **Global mobile Suppliers Association**
- Ingram Micro
- pureLiFi SureWave Technology Ltd
- Tech3PL Ltd

MOBILE DEVICE SOFTWARE

- Blackbelt360 •
- Kineton Europe
- **Perception TVCDN Ltd**
- Vicinity Technologies Ltd

NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE

AccelerComm Ltd • Amphenol • Antevia Networks AWTG Brillanz Group **CableFree: Wireless Excellence Calnex Solutions** Cambridge Broadband Networks Group cellXica Ltd **Digis Squared**

Element Six	CableFree: Wireless Excellence
Excelerate Technology Ltd	Cambridge Broadband Networks Group
Federated Telecoms Hubs	cellXica Ltd
Global mobile Suppliers Association	Excelerate Technology Ltd
JET Connectivity	Global mobile Suppliers Association
Project REASON	JET Connectivity
• pureLiFi	MTX Connect
Ranplan Wireless	Perception TVCDN Ltd
RANsemi	Project REASON
SCONDA	Ranplan Wireless
Squire Technologies	RANsemi
SureWave Technology Ltd	SCONDA
Telet	SureWave Technology Ltd
 TUDOR (Towards Ubiquitous 3D 	• Telet
Open Resilient Network)	UK Space Agency
UK Government: Department for	VertiGIS Ltd
Business & Trade	Vicinity Technologies Ltd
• UKTIN	wavemobile Ltd
VertiGIS Ltd	Weaver Labs
 Vicinity Technologies Ltd 	WHP Group
wavemobile Ltd	World Mobile
• Weaver Labs	YO-RAN (Yorkshire Open Radio
WHP Group	Access Networks)
 YO-RAN (Yorkshire Open Radio 	
Access Networks)	RETAIL / DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS
	Blackbelt360
NETWORK SECURITY	eSIM Copilot
BlackDice Cyber	M2M Data Connect Ltd
Brillanz Group	Tech3PL Ltd
• EnSilica	
 Focus Data Services Ltd 	ROAMING & INTERCONNECT
M2M Data Connect Ltd	 Aalyria Technologies (UK) Ltd
PQShield	 Excelerate Technology Ltd
• pureLiFi	MTX Connect
 TUDOR (Towards Ubiquitous 3D 	M2M Data Connect Ltd
Open Resilient Network)	• OV
	Smartroam
OSS/BSS	Squire Technologies
Cerillion	wavemobile Ltd
MDS Global	World Mobile
• Mobilise	
VertiGIS Ltd	SATELLITE / NON TERRESTRIAL NETWORKS
	 Aalyria Technologies (UK) Ltd
PRIVATE NETWORKS	AccelerComm Ltd

Amphenol

CCww

Calnex Solutions

Cambridge Wireless Ltd

AccelerComm Ltd

Antevia Networks

Amphenol

Attocore Ltd

7

•	Element Six
•	EnSilica
•	Excelerate Technology Ltd
•	Federated Telecoms Hubs
•	Invest North East England
•	KORE
•	Lacuna Space Ltd
•	Myriota
•	Open Cosmos
•	RANsemi
•	Sure₩ave Technology Ltd
•	TUDOR (Towards Ubiquitous 3D
	Open Resilient Network)
•	UK Space Agency
•	Vicinity Technologies Ltd
•	wavemobile Itd

SMART CITIES

- AWTG
- **CableFree: Wireless Excellence Cambridge Broadband Networks Group** Cerillion
- **Clear Mobitel** KORE
- M2M Data Connect Limited
- **Teragence Ltd**
- WHP Group

SOCIAL INNOVATION

Buyapowa Ltd

SOFTWARE SERVICES

- Blackbelt360
- CCww
- **Global App Testing**
- Mobilise
- **Perception TVCDN Ltd**
- **Speechmatics**
- Teragence Ltd
- **TMT ID**
- VertiGIS Ltd
- Weaver Labs

SYS	TEMS INTEGRATION
•	AccelerComm Ltd
•	Antevia Networks
•	Attocore Ltd
•	Blackbelt360
•	CCww
•	Digis Squared
•	Excelerate Technology Ltd
•	Federated Telecoms Hubs
•	Focus Data Services Ltd
•	Indus Net Technologies Ltd
•	MTX Connect
•	PQShield
•	Tech3PL Ltd
•	UKTIN
USE	REXPERIENCE
•	Calnex Solutions
•	eSIM Copilot
	-

WEB3, CRYPTO AND NFTS

Alchemy Network

Global App Testing

Kineton Europe

Mobilise

Asserson

UKTIN

Indus Net Technologies Ltd

VENTURE CAPITAL. INVESTMENT / M&A

Asserson

Exhibitor Profiles

Aalyria Technologies AALYRA (UK) Limited



Contact:

- 🔀 valentine@aalyria.com
- www.aalyria.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/aalyria

Company Bio:

Aalyria is creating, organizing and managing the world's most advanced networks to enable connectivity everywhere at the speed of discovery. Aalyria combines two technologies originally developed at Alphabet as part of its wireless connectivity efforts: 'Tightbeam' atmospheric laser communications technology; and 'Spacetime' a software platform for orchestrating networks across land, sea, air, space and beyond.

Stand Number: 7C30

AccelerComm Ltd



Contact:

- info@accelercomm.com
- www.accelercomm.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/accelercomm-ltd

Company Bio:

AccelerComm delivers high-performance, error-resilient physical layer solutions for specialized 5G networks, including satellite and private. Experts in Radio Access Networks (RAN) applications, the company develops solutions with cutting-edge performance and efficiency which can be configured for a wide range of applications, optimizing aspects such as power consumption, latency, reliability, and resilience.

Stand Number:

Alchemy Network



Contact:

- 🔀 david.spon-smith@alchemy-network.co.uk
- www.alchemy-network.co.uk
- m www.linkedin.com/company/alchemy-network-ltd

Company Bio:

Marketing Teams struggle to keep up with digital advertising technologies due to complexity and time constraints. Alchemy Network solves this through Europe's largest Mar/AdTech innovation program, connecting Marketing teams with relevant technologies via bespoke, brief, high-impact Zoom/Teams sessions. The program drives innovation, inspiration, and education for 500+ blue-chip companies.

Stand Number:

7B41

Amphenol

Amphenol

Contact:

- 🔀 gcalton@abs-go.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/amphenol

Company Bio:

Around the Corner. Around the Globe.

Seamless business operations and daily life are increasingly dependent on interconnected networks. Amphenol, a global corporation, delivers the innovative solutions that drive this electronic revolution. Amphenol provides unparalleled support across every facet of communications, ranging from broadband to mobile networks, edge computing and more.

Stand Number:



10

7B51

Antevia Networks



Contact:

- 🔀 info@antevianetworks.com
- www.antevianetworks.com
- 🔇 @AnteviaNetworks

Company Bio:

Antevia provides solutions that lower the cost and complexity of 5G private networks allowing a broader range of enterprises and use-cases to benefit from 5G wireless technology. Antevia's solutions include end-to-end Open RAN (O-RAN compliant) and vRAN software and hardware solutions including CU, DU, RU and Antevia's innovative Programmable Fronthaul technology allowing greater control of the coverage and capacity than previously possible.

Stand Number:

7A9.1

Asserson

....IIII ASSERSON

Contact:

- www.asserson.co.uk
- m www.linkedin.com/company/asserson-law-offices

Company Bio:

The Asserson team is comprised of 15 partners and over 60 seasoned lawyers who have worked at the highest levels in world-class law firms and global companies as part of their in-house legal departments.

Headquartered in London, with offices in Manchester and Tel Aviv, we specialise in working with clients doing business under English law, whether in the UK or internationally, we deliver top-tier, flexible, and personalised legal services.

Our clients trust us as their go-to advisors, often integrating us as a vital part of their legal and management teams.

Stand Number:

AttoCore Ltd



Contact:

- 🔀 rob.jones@attocore.com
- www.attocore.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/attocore

Company Bio:

AttoCore develops ultra-mobile core network software for consumer, professional, government, and enterprise use, with live deployments across the Public Sector, Defence, Manufacturing, Energy, and Transport & Logistics sectors. Deployment can be standalone or interconnected with existing networks to extend wireless services globally.

Stand Number:

7A9.5

AWTG

Contact:

- 🔀 ian.vernon@awtg.co.uk
- 🗰 www.awtg.co.uk
- @AWTG_Ltd
- in www.linkedin.com/company/awtg-ltd

Company Bio:

AWTG is an end-to-end engineering services and technology solutions provider operating in Telecommunications, Immersive Tourism, Smart Education, Smart Cities, Smart Retail and Shopping, Industry 4.0, Smart Health, New Media, Internet and other markets that employ digital technologies. AWTG's technology solutions cover Digital Transformation, Rapid Prototyping, Artificial Intelligence, Internet of Everything and Software.

Stand Number:

7D67

SAWTG

Blackbelt360

blackbelt 300

BlackDice

Contact:

in www.linkedin.com/in/blackbelt-smartphone-defence

🔇 @BB360Software

Company Bio:

Blackbelt360 pioneers' intelligent software solutions for the refurbishment and resale of mobile and computing devices. Our industry-leading Diagnostics, Data erasure, and automation tools help businesses optimise efficiency, ensure compliance, and maximise device value. Committed to sustainability and security, Blackbelt360 processes millions of devices annually, driving innovation in the circular economy.

Stand Number:

7A9.11

BlackDice Cyber

Contact:

- 🔀 info@blackdice.ai
- www.blackdice.ai
- @BlackDiceCyber
- in www.linkedin.com/company/blackdice

Company Bio:

BlackDice's Al-powered cybersecurity protects homes and SMBs by securing the one device always on: the router. It gives network operators deep insights, enabling faster issue resolution, threat prevention, and better subscriber understanding. With BlackDice, operators tackle threats effectively, ensuring families and businesses stay protected on any device, any network, anywhere.

Stand Number:



Brillanz Group



Contact:

🔀 hussain.mustafa@brillanzgroup.com

- in www.linkedin.com/company/brillanzgroup
- @XHandle

Company Bio:

Brillanz Group as a Venture Builder aspires to be the global leader in fostering innovative technology ventures that revolutionize industries and promote sustainable development.

Through collaboration, rigorous research, and ethical business practices, we aim to transform industries and enhance quality of life, ensuring that progress and sustainability go hand in hand.

Stand Number:

7C65

Buyapowa Limited



Contact:

() www.buyapowa.com

- 🚫 @buyapowa
- in www.linkedin.com/company/buyapowa

Company Bio:

Buyapowa is the leading global provider of referral and reward marketing to the Communications & Media Industry and is proud to work with T-Mobile, Vodafone, Telus, Bouygues Telecom, LOWI, Adamo, VOXI, SMARTY, 48, Koodo, HyperOptic, Toob, Ziply Fiber, City Fibre etc. to drive customer acquisition.

Stand Number:

14

7B41

CableFree: Wireless Excellence



Contact:

- 🔀 info@cablefree.net
- 🗰 www.cablefree.net
- @cablefreeltd
- in www.linkedin.com/company/wireless-excellence

Company Bio:

CableFree: Wireless Excellence is the UK's leading designer and manufacturer of 5G Base Stations, one of the top three 5G radio manufacturers based in Europe. Products include 4G & 5G Base Stations, Core, CPE, NMS and more. Based in Oxford, UK, CableFree is deployed in over 90 countries since 1996.

Stand Number:

7B23

Calnex Solutions

Contact:

- 🔀 info@calnexsol.com
- www.calnexsol.com
- @calnexsolutions
- in www.linkedin.com/company/calnex-solutions

Company Bio:

Calnex Solutions provides expertise and technology to guide and simplify network and application performance testing. Our expertise in synchronization delivers solutions that make complex conformance testing easy and efficient, eliminating the risk of failure through accurate and repeatable testing. Our emulation test solutions provide those seeking to deploy network infrastructure or applications with insights that delivers the assurance required for project success.

Stand Number:



Cambridge Broadband Networks Group



Contact:

- 🔀 paul.wright@cbng.co.uk
- www.Cbng.co.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/cambridge-broadband

Company Bio:

CBNG has developed its next generation platform based on a 5G 3GPP compliant standard and operating at 24 to 39 GHz, carrying up to 6.5gbps of data at 5km. This is all backed by our innovative network management system and suite of planning and optimisation tools, plus over 20 years of industry experience.

Stand Number:

7A9.2 & 7G100MR

Cambridge Wireless Ltd



Contact:

- **M** michaela.eschbach@cambridgewireless.co.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/cambridge-wireless/
- @XHandle

Company Bio:

Cambridge Wireless (CW) is a global not-for-profit membership organisation at the forefront of innovation in connectivity and digital technology. Since 2000, CW has united industry leaders across connected devices, networks, software, data analytics, telecoms, satellites, and more. Join CW today to connect, collaborate, and shape the future.

Stand Number:

7B31

CCww

Contact:

- weeks@ccww.co.uk
- www.ccww.co.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/communications-consultants-worldwide-ltd

Company Bio:

- 25+ years 3GPP® embedded protocol stack development, and over 3.5B devices.
- Release-17/18 NTN NB-IoT system test bench
- NTN satellite L/S-band channel emulator
- UE protocol-stack for SoC, module developers:
- Release-17/18 for Non-Terrestrial Networks (NTN) NB-IoT
- Release-14 NB-IoT

Stand Number:

7C60

cellXica Ltd



Contact:

🔀 sales@cellXica.net

💮 www.cellXica.net

in www.linkedin.com/company/cellxica-ltd

Company Bio:

cellXica designs and manufactures radio equipment. We develop platforms that support Software Defined Radios. Our standard products include 5G NR and LTE base-stations for industrial private networks using our own hardware platforms, physical layers and protocol stack software developed entirely in the UK.

Stand Number:



Cenerva Ltd

cenerva

iames.wild@cenerva.com

Contact:

() www.cenerva.com

in https://www.linkedin.com/company/cenerva-limited/

Company Bio:

Cenerva is a specialist training-driven, ICT regulatory policy consultancy that helps clients around the world to address the challenges of today's digital economy.

Leverage our expertise and global regulatory experience - we have already helped governments, telecommunications regulators, operators and digital service providers worldwide successfully navigate these complex regulatory issues and to train their teams.

Stand Number:

7A9.13

Cerillion

cerillion

Contact:

- 🔀 Dominic.Smith@cerillion.com
- www.cerillion.com
- @cerillion
- in www.linkedin.com/company/cerillion-technologies

Company Bio:

Cerillion is a leading provider of business and operations support systems (BSS/OSS) to the telecoms industry with more than 25 years' experience delivering its solutions to mobile, fixed, cable and multi-service communications providers worldwide.

With more than 80 customer installations in over 45 countries, Cerillion has a proven track record of delivering cost-effective solutions to the billing, charging and CRM challenges of today and tomorrow.

Stand Number:



18

Clear Mobitel



Contact:

- 🔀 Harpal.mann@clearmobitel.com
- www.ClearMobitel.com
- 🔇 @ClearMobitel

in www.linkedin.com/company/clear-mobitel-ltd/

Company Bio:

Clear Mobitel, the first to deploy NEC's 5G SA Core on AWS in Europe, is an Aldriven fintech and telecom company. We offer eSIM/SIM and Global Travel eSIM solutions across the UK and Channel Islands. Expanding into Africa, we provide predictive analytics, personalised promotions, financial inclusion, and rural connectivity solutions.

Stand Number:

7B41

CU Phosco



Contact:

- ₩ hello@cuphosco.com
- () www.cuphosco.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/cu-phosco-lighting

Company Bio:

For over 100 years, CU Phosco has provided in-house, end-to-end service encompassing the design, manufacture, installation and maintenance of high masts, columns, and lighting for the global market. Our century-long legacy of technical expertise and operational integrity has earned the trust and business of customers worldwide across sectors including road, telecoms, airports, ports, and sports.

Stand Number:

Digis Squared



Contact:

- 🔀 mira.abdulrahman@digis2.co.uk
- www.digis2.com
- α @digis_2
- in www.linkedin.com/company/digis2

Company Bio:

Digis Squared is headquartered in the UK, with a technology and support centre in Egypt, plus regional offices in Saudi Arabia, UAE and Angola, and teams embedded with clients. We work with agility, expertise, and deep experience to deliver Managed Services, System Integration, and Consulting for MNOs, CSPs, and Regulators.

Stand Number:

7B41

Digital Catapult



Contact:

- www.digicatapult.org.uk
- @DigiCatapult
- in www.linkedin.com/company/digital-catapult

Company Bio:

Digital Catapult is a UK deep tech innovation organisation of nearly 300 expert technologists and innovators, with the mission to help businesses grow by applying deep tech. We work with government, industry and academia to find digital solutions that benefit the economy and society.

Stand Number:



Element Six

elementsıx ...

DE BEERS GROUP

Contact:

- kolly.bertinelli@e6.com
- www.e6.com
- @ElementSix_
- in www.linkedin.com/company/element-six

Company Bio:

Element Six is a global leader in the development of synthetic diamond and tungsten carbide solutions. Our innovation expertise has enabled a wide range of industries, from mining to semiconductors. Part of the De Beers Group, our primary manufacturing sites are in the US, UK, Ireland, Germany and South Africa.

Stand Number:

7A9.17

EnSilica

EnSilica

Contact:

🔀 ania.kozlowska@ensilica.com

www.ensilica.com

in www.linkedin.com/company/ensilica

Company Bio:

EnSilica (LON:ENSI) designs and supplies RF, mixed signal and digital ASICs. Its RF and & Communications BU focuses on ASICs for satellite payload, satellite terminals, mobile backhaul and PNT to make the world's communications more resilient, lower power and secure. It licenses and integrates post quantum cryptography for ultimate security.

Stand Number:

7B41

eSIM Copilot (Mindszi Technologies)



Contact:

- 🔀 scott.mackenzie@mindszi.com
- www.esimcopilot.com
- 🔇 @esimcopilot
- in www.linkedin.com/company/esim-copilot

Company Bio:

eSIM Copilot helps employees access mobile connectivity in minutes through a business's existing Microsoft Teams, 365 or Outlook environment. It supports built-in chat and tabbed-based web functionality for ordering, distributing and supporting eSIM-based mobile connectivity.

Stand Number:

7A9.8

Excelerate Technology Ltd



- **Contact:**
- 🔀 BethanE@excelerate.info
- www.excelerate-group.com
- 🚫 @ExcelerateGroup
- in www.linkedin.com/company/excelerate-technology

Company Bio:

Excelerate is a leading hybrid connectivity provider and systems integrator. Specialising in projects and applications that require secure, reliable access to the digital landscape.Our mission is to deliver the right technology at the edge of every application, even in areas where terrestrial networks do not exist.

Stand Number:

7C30

Federated Telecoms Hubs



Contact:

- ₩ titan-enquiries@eng.ac.uk
- www.federated-telecoms-hubs.org
- in www.linkedin.com/company/federated-telecoms-hubs

Company Bio:

TH brings together world-class UK universities to drive the commercialisation of cutting-edge telecoms research. Together, we are not only conducting world-leading R&D - we're creating a new framework for knowledge sharing, technology road mapping, skills development and engaging with standards. All while instilling a translation-focused mindset across academia.

Stand Number:

7C34

Focus Data Services Ltd



Contact:

- 🔀 ray.green@focus112.com
- www.focus112.com
- 🔇 @focus112
- in www.linkedin.com/company/focus-data-services-limited

Company Bio:

Focus Data Services Ltd specialises in compliance systems for networks operators dealing with court orders, requests and 911 queries from Police and Courts for customer information, CDR, Live Location, Top-up. Our ability to validate demands and then accurately extract customer information from systems ensure timely and accurate compliance. Twenty-five years' experience delivering systems for telephone networks and governments in North America and the Caribbean. A small, dedicated team brings twenty years of experience delivering solutions to meet the different judicial system and diverse requirements of Police and security agencies.

Stand Number:

Global App Testing



Contact:

- 🔀 kate.pupina@globalapptesting.com
- www.globalapptesting.com
- 🔇 @QAOps
- in www.linkedin.com/company/global-app-testing

Company Bio:

Global App Testing is a leading crowdsourced testing platform that helps product, QA, and engineering teams deliver high-quality software at speed. Trusted by global brands, we offer scalable, on-demand functional, localization, and UX testing across 190 countries, empowering enterprises to elevate customer experiences and accelerate digital product launches with confidence.

Stand Number:

7B41

Global mobile Suppliers Association – GSA



Contact:

- 🔀 joe.barrett@gsacom.com
- www.gsacom.com
- 🔇 @gsacom
- in www.linkedin.com/company/global-mobile-suppliers-association-gsa-/

Company Bio:

The Industry Voice Of The Global Mobile Ecosystem.

GSA (the Global mobile Suppliers Association) is a not-for-profit industry organization representing mobile suppliers. We research, report and promote 3GPP mobile technologies and standards so our Members and Associates are fully updated on the progress of the mobile industry.

Stand Number:



24

Indus Net Technologies Ltd

Contact:

- 🔀 marketing@indusnet.co.in
- www.indusnet.co.in
- in www.linkedin.com/company/indus-net-technologies

Company Bio:

At INT., we bring over 27 years of experience and the expertise of 1,000+ fulltime professionals to deliver end-to-end digital transformation for leaders like Yogurtland, Accuride, Mondelez, Mattel, Bridgestone, Deloitte, Unilever, LG, RS Breakers & Controls and many more–and we're excited about the possibilities of what we can achieve with you. From crafting Al-driven solutions to building scalable digital ecosystems, our expertise spans the confluence of Technology, Data, Cybersecurity, CX, and Digital Marketing. In short: if it's future-ready, we're already on it!

Stand Number:

5J57

Ingram Micro

IN RAN E

Contact:

- 🔀 david.kempton@ingrammicro.com
- www.ingrammicrolifecycle.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/ingram-micro-lifecycle

Company Bio:

Ingram Micro Lifecycle's services enable a circular and sustainable product lifecycle include configuration & fulfillment, returns management, repair & refurbishment, trade-in & buy back, asset management, IT asset disposition, and remarketing.

Stand Number:

7B41



We Deliver #DigitalSuccess

Innovate UK



invest | north east

Contact:

- 🔀 laura.smith@iukbc.org.uk
- www.iuk-business-connect.org.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/innovateuk

Company Bio:

Innovate UK is the UK's innovation agency. We work to create a better future by inspiring, involving and investing in businesses developing life-changing innovations.

Stand Number:

7B26

Invest North East England

Contact:

- ₩ inwardinvestment@northeast-ca.gov.uk
- www.investnortheastengland.co.uk
- 🔇 @InvestNEEngland
- in www.linkedin.com/company/invest-north-east-england

Company Bio:

Invest North East England is the strategic inward investment agency for the North East Combined Authority and is the first point of contact for businesses looking to locate and invest in the region. North East England is making waves with its world class innovation and global reach. We have sector strengths in space and satellite applications, resilient communications, cyber security, software development, fintech and telecommunications.

Stand Number:



26

ISIX Communications LLP (MTX Connect)



Contact:

- 🔀 artem.kirillov@mtxc.eu
- www.mtxc.eu

www.linkedin.com/company/mtx-connect

Company Bio:

MTX Connect, founded 2013 in Luxembourg, is a digital-first mobile operator and Private Networks solution provider. Specializing in global 4G/5G roaming, eSIM, IoT/M2M, and enterprise connectivity, we offer innovative, scalable, secure solutions, ensuring unmatched reliability and flexibility for modern needs.

Stand Number:

7A9.9

JET Connectivity



Contact:

- kello@jet-eng.com
- www.jet-eng.co.uk
- @JETConnectivity
- m www.linkedin.com/company/jet-connectivity

Company Bio:

JET Connectivity is providing reliable, pop-up, fibreless 5G connectivity, on land and offshore. Our solutions enable power-smart technologies such as IoT devices, drones, autonomous machines, and rapid response resources - bringing connectivity to where it's needed most. We empower instant insights and the confidence to act decisively, no matter the location.

Stand Number:

Kineton Europe

kineton High-Tech Humanity

Contact:

₩ mitevent@kinetoneurope.co.uk

() www.kineton.it/en/

in www.linkedin.com/company/kinetonsrl

Company Bio:

Kineton specializes in developing and validating applications for Smart TVs, smartphones, and other platforms, and is an official lab for Italian certification. The company also excels in cloud systems,UI/UX, automation, XR technologies, and AR applications in Industry 4.0. One of Kineton's flagship products, Radioplayer Worldwide, is a cutting-edge cross-platform application, showcasing Kineton's expertise in mobile development and international collaboration.

Stand Number:

7D10

KORE



Contact:

www.korewireless.com

🔇 @kore_wireless

https://www.linkedin.com/company/kore-wireless

Company Bio:

KORE is a pioneer, leader, and trusted advisor delivering mission-critical IoT solutions and services. We empower organizations of all sizes to improve operational and business results by simplifying the complexity of IoT. Our deep IoT knowledge and experience, global reach, purpose-built solutions, and deployment agility accelerate and materially impact our customers' business outcomes. For more information, visit www.korewireless.com.

Stand Number:

2B35 MR & 2B37MR

Lacuna Space Ltd

Contact:

- 🔀 kitty@lacuna-space.com
- () www.lacuna-space.com
- 🔇 @lacuna_space

in www.linkedin.com/company/lacuna-space

Company Bio:

Lacuna Space is a pioneer in leveraging satellite technology to provide global, ubiquitous, and cost-effective Internet of Things (IoT) Connectivity. The Lacuna Network is designed to work everywhere, and all the time, so you can focus on using data from your sensors or tracking the status of your moving assets.

Stand Number:

7C30

M2M Data Connect Limited

Contact:

- ₩ hello@m2mdataconnect.com
- www.m2mdataconnect.com
- 🔇 @m2mdataconnect
- www.linkedin.com/company/m2m-data-connect-limited

Company Bio:

Connecting the Future; IoT Connectivity, Autonomous SIM, eSIM & Router Connectivity Management Platform for MVNOs Resellers and Partners

Stand Number:

7A9.14





28

MDS Global



Contact:

- 🔀 marketing@mdsglobal.com
- () www.mdsglobal.com
- 🚫 MDSglobal
- in www.linkedin.com/company/mdsglobal

Company Bio:

MDS Global powers digital telcos for revenue growth, customer delight, and cost reduction.

We offer BSS solutions for Monetisation, Customer Experience, eSIM and Alpowered Decision Intelligence designed for B2B, B2C, B2B2X and IoT customers. From disruptive MVNOs like iD Mobile to Tier-1 operators like BT, CSPs worldwide use our products.

Stand Number:

7B21

Mobilise

Mobilise

Contact:

- info@mobiliseglobal.com
- 🗰 www.mobiliseglobal.com
- 🔇 @MobiliseGlobal
- in www.linkedin.com/company/mobiliseglobal

Company Bio:

Mobilise provides innovative, modular software solutions for telecoms and beyond, enabling businesses to offer digital-first customer experiences. With a focus on flexibility and engagement, our solutions empower companies to streamline operations, adapt quickly, and exceed customer expectations.

Stand Number:

7B13

Myriota

www.myriota.com

🚫 @MyriotaGlobal

🔀 emea.enquiries@myriota.com

in www.linkedin.com/company/myriota

Company Bio:

Myriota

Contact:

Myriota is the global IoT telco designed for field based, sensor intelligence. We enable highly reliable, low-power, lost-cost satellite connectivity with end-to-end security for improved IoT monitoring solutions across a range of industries and technologies.

Stand Number:

7B41

Open Cosmos

OPEN COSMOS

Contact:

- 🔀 marta.mas@open-cosmos.com
- www.open-cosmos.com
- @Open_Cosmos
- in www.linkedin.com/company/opencosmos

Company Bio:

Open Cosmos provides simple and affordable space missions to help solve the world's biggest challenges, enabling organisations from across a wide range of industries to use space technologies as a tool. The offering covers constellation services, in-orbit demonstration and validation services as well as payload development and qualification services.

Stand Number:





Contact:

- 🔀 paul.donaldson@worldov.com
- www.worldov.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/OV

Company Bio:

OV, part of Manx Telecom Group, is a global IoT MNO offering full control over the technology stack, including network, billing, and API. This enables unmatched commercial flexibility, empowering businesses with seamless, scalable, and customisable IoT solutions for diverse connectivity needs.

Stand Number:

5G31

Contact:

Pangea Connected



i Kanada Kanada

- www.pangea-group.net
- 🔇 @pangeaconnected
- in www.linkedin.com/company/pangea-connecting-everything/

Company Bio:

Pangea Connected is an award-winning provider of cellular IoT connectivity.

With access to 960 networks across 185 countries, our resilient 4G/5G/LPWAN solutions support everything from tricky environments and international scaling to secure data transmission and compliance – all underpinned by a management portal that turns connectivity headaches into uninterrupted operations.

Stand Number:

7B41

Perception TVCDN Ltd



Contact:

peter.cox@perception.tv

Company Bio:

Perception TVCDN brings together the most advanced internet video platform with its subscriber management and payment processing features, offering PPV, subscription and ad funded billing options, fully integrated with its TVCDN infrastructure delivering linear and on demand channels to global, regional and local users.

Stand Number:

7D63

PQShield



Contact:

www.pqshield.com

🔇 @pqshield

in www.linkedin.com/company/pangea-connecting-everything/

Company Bio:

PQShield comprises a world-class collaboration of post-quantum cryptographers, engineers, and operators. Specializing in quantum-resistant solutions for both hardware and software upgrades, the team at PQShield are aiming to empower organizations around the world to become crypto-agile, ready to face the threats of the quantum age and beyond.

Stand Number:

7D6

Project REASON

REASON

Contact:

- **K** reason-project@bristol.ac.uk
- www.reason-open-networks.ac.uk
- @FONRC_REASON
- in www.linkedin.com/company/reason-open-networks

Company Bio:

REASON is a project that brings together an ecosystem representing the entire telecommunication R&D supply chain, including three major mobile network equipment vendors, with a mission to innovate, develop, and industrialise technologies and solutions for future 6G telecommunication networks.

Stand Number:

7B45

PureLiFi

Contact:

- M hello@purelifi.com
- www.purelifi.com
- 🕺 @purelifi
- in www.linkedin.com/company/purelifi

Company Bio:

purelifi will be exhibiting our next generation LiFi technologies at MWC Barcelona. In Barcelona, we will show you how LiFi can bridge broadband gaps and push connectivity to new limits for everyone and everything.

Stand Number:

34

7B27

pure **LiFi**

RANsemi

Contact:

- X oliver.davies@ransemi.com
- www.ransemi.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/ransemi

Company Bio:

RANsemi Limited is a British innovator in wireless semiconductors, focusing on 5G Open RAN baseband technologies. We create Open RAN standard-compliant SoCs and carrier-grade software for 5G and 4G networks. RANsemi aims to drive wireless innovation by providing exceptional technology and class-leading products. ransemi.com

Stand Number:

7B41

SCONDA



Contact:

https://scotland5gcentre.org/scondaproject/

Company Bio:

The SCONDA Project, funded by DSIT SCONDA addresses the unique technical and commercial challenges of deploying 5G and OpenRAN in high-density demand areas. Headed by AWTG, SCONDA is part of the Open Network Ecosystem Competition and will be a world-first to integrate OpenRAN and Traditional RAN in such a demanding environment. In addition to AWTG, the project brings together a consortium of powerhouse partners including The Scotland 5G Centre, Three, Freshwave Group, Mavenir, University of Surrey, PI Works, University of Glasgow, and Accenture.

Stand Number:

7D76





Sitehop Ltd



Contact:

- 🔀 info@sitehop.com
- www.sitehop.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/sitehop

Company Bio:

Sitehop is a leading provider of advanced encryption solutions, delivering cutting-edge technology that meets the evolving needs of businesses and governments worldwide. With a focus on innovation and security, Sitehop is committed to creating solutions that protect data from emerging threats while ensuring optimal performance.

Stand Number:

7C18

Smartroam



Contact:

- ≥ Paul.donaldson@worldov.com
- www.smartroam.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/smart-roam

Company Bio:

Smartroam, part of the Manx Telecom Group, is a licensed telecommunications and Mobile Network Operator specialising in eSIM and roaming solutions. Serving both businesses and consumers, Smartroam leverages 135 years of expertise and a global footprint to deliver innovative, scalable connectivity with rapid deployment for today's fast-paced world.

Stand Number:

5G35

Speechmatics

Contact:

- kello@speechmatics.com
- www.speechmatics.com
- Speechmatics

in www.linkedin.com/company/speechmatics

Company Bio:

Speechmatics is a global leader in Automatic Speech Recognition (ASR) and Conversational AI. Leveraging advanced machine learning, we deliver accurate, inclusive speech-to-text solutions in multiple languages. Our technology empowers businesses to unlock audio data insights, enhance accessibility, and drive innovation across industries.

Stand Number:

7C11

Squire Technologies squire technologies

Contact:

- 🔀 enquiries@squire-technologies.com
- www.squire-technologies.co.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/squire-technologies

Company Bio:

Squire Technologies' core optimisation solutions underpin networks for some of the world's most enhanced communications service providers, like Vodafone, AT&T, and GMS.

Over 400 global telecoms operators experience reduced operational costs, enhanced flexibility, and fast-to-market services thanks to Squire Technologies' cutting-edge core network signalling, messaging, voice, and unified communications solutions.

Stand Number:

7B17



Core Network Optimisation

SureWave Technology Limited

Contact:

- philip@surewavetechnology.co.uk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/surewave-technology-ltd

Company Bio:

SureWave Technology was established in 2011 to promote and market innovative monitoring and technology solutions to a range of industry and government sectors. For MWC, we have a revolutionary game changing advancement in mobile communications. For information and details we kindly ask you to contact Philip Shaw our CEO and Chief Scientist.

SureWave Technology Ltd

Stand Number:

7B41

Tech3PL Ltd



Contact:

- 🔀 dave.copestake@tech3pl.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/tech3pl

Company Bio:

Tech3PL: Specialists in secure fulfilment, storage and value-added processing for high-value technology products, providing tailored solutions that empower businesses to innovate, grow, and exceed customer expectations with confidence.

Stand Number:

7C11



Telet

Contact:

- mwc@tel.et
- () www.tel.et
- 🔇 @TeletResearch
- in www.linkedin.com/company/telet

Company Bio:

Telet is the UK's 5th mobile operator. A full UK GSMA Operator member, it specialises in private 5G coverage for not-spots. Telet has pioneered the use of Local Access Licence spectrum and built Europe's first large scale urban 5G SA network in Liverpool. For more details contact James Kellock JK@tel.et.

Stand Number:

7A9.4

Teragence Ltd

Contact:

- contact@teragence.com
- www.teragence.com
- 🔇 @infoteragence
- in www.linkedin.com/company/teragence

Company Bio:

Teragence: Data-as a-Service (DaaS) on all aspects of mobile network performance. We serve the towerco, real estate, mobility and telecommunications sectors with location-specific, quantitative and transparent insights on the performance of cellular mobile networks. And all of that through a simple, straightforward commercial structure, supporting businesses of all sizes.

Stand Number:

7A9.15



teragence

TMT ID

Contact:

- 🔀 andreea.denovschi@tmtid.com
- www.tmtid.com
- 🔇 @tmtanalysis
- in www.linkedin.com/company/tmtid

Company Bio:

TMT ID is a specialist mobile numbering intelligence company. Our suite of products provide customers with the fastest and most comprehensive network and numbering data on the market today, used by businesses globally to improve customer interactions, gain useful insight and authenticate users, while reducing costs and improving the quality of their service. With the increasing need for Application to Person (A2P) messaging, two stage authentication and identity management, our data is used millions of times daily to deliver important information quickly and accurately. If you pay per query for mobile routing intelligence, our services will significantly reduce your costs.

Stand Number:

7C9

TUDOR (Towards Ubiguitous 3D Open

Resilient Network)



Contact:

₩ b.hunt@surrey.ac.uk

www.surrey.ac.uk/towards-ubiquitous-3d-open-resilient-network

Company Bio:

TUDOR (Towards Ubiquitous 3D Open Resilient Network) is a research project under the DSIT FONRC programme developing secure, resilient, and reliable 3D networking providing quality and ubiquitous coverage, and supporting enhanced 6G capabilities. Come and see our solutions for terrestrial and NTN integration, and AI, sensing, and semantic communications.

Stand Number:

7B43



Mobile Intelligence. Trusted data

UK Government: Department for Business & Trade

Contact:

- ₩ dbt.mwc@businessandtrade.gov.uk
- () www.great.gov.uk/international
- @biztradegovuk

in www.linkedin.com/company/department-for-business-and-trade

Company Bio:

The UK Government's department for economic growth. We support businesses to invest, grow and export, creating jobs and opportunities. The UK offers worldclass talent, high investment and a robust, business-friendly environment to reliably expand, trade and invest. We can help you expand your business and find opportunities in the UK.

Stand Number:

7B29

UK Space Agency



Contact:

- www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-space-agency
- 🔇 @spacegovuk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/invest-north-east-england

Company Bio:

The UK Space Agency is an executive agency of the UK Government. We catalyse investment, deliver missions and capabilities, and champion the power of space in a vital sector. We support sector growth through development and delivery of new technologies, services, products, and infrastructures, utilising terrestrial and non-terrestrial networks to maximise satellite communications benefits for citizens.

Stand Number:



UKTIN

Contact:

- 🔀 mary.paslawski@uktin.net
- 💮 www.uktin.net
- 🚫 @_UKTIN
- in www.linkedin.com/company/uktin

Company Bio:

UKTIN is an inclusive and collaborative forum for the UK telecoms innovation ecosystem, bringing together industry, government, and academia to catalyse R&D investment, cooperation, and commercialisation.

Stand Number:

7B31

VertiGIS Ltd



TELECOMS INNOVATION

NETWORK

Contact:

- ₩ buddie.ceronie@vertigis.com
- www.vertigis.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/vertigis

Company Bio:

VertiGIS is a leading producer of enterprise geo spatial management solutions (GIS) with over 5,000 customers and one million end users worldwide. VertiGIS is an ESRI platinum partner. Our industry proven telecommunications software solution VertiGIS ConnectMaster is crafted to optimize planning, documentation and operations of all types of telecommunication networks.

Stand Number:

7C61

Vicinity Technologies Ltd



Contact:

- 🔀 enquiry@vicinitysys.com
- www.vicinitysys.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/vicinity-technologies-limited

Company Bio:

Vicinity Technologies, based in Bristol, develops advanced 5G infrastructure, delivering commercial-grade base stations and core networks. With 15+ years of expertise, Vicinity enables reliable, cost-effective connectivity for underserved areas and private networks. Vicinity also pioneers next-gen satellite communications, developing 5G NR NTN base stations and user terminals for LEO satellites.

Stand Number:

7A11

wavemobile Ltd

Contact:

- info@wavemobile.com
- www.wavemobile.net
- 🔕 @wavemobileuk
- in www.linkedin.com/company/wavemobile-Itd

Company Bio:

wavemobile is a privately owned UK company with ambition to provide a flexible solution to the small coverage islands which prevent many rural areas from having mobile service. We built the network and technology we use from the ground-up and aim to simplify the process by which multiple operators can be served. We are also an all-British solution.

Stand Number:



Weaver Labs

Contact:

- 🔀 dafne@weaverlabs.io
- www.weaverlabs.io
- 🔇 @Weaver_Labs
- in www.linkedin.com/company/weaver-labs

Company Bio:

Weaver Labs is a telecommunications software company that developed Cell-Stack, a Telco Cloud orchestration platform designed to optimise private 5G network deployments. Tailored for high-density environments like stadiums, concert venues, and urban centres, Cell-Stack orchestrates containerised, virtualised, and bare-metal infrastructures. By simplifying network management and eliminating vendor lock-in, Cell-Stack empowers businesses to unlock 5G's full potential, reduce complexity, and drive new revenue streams while futureproofing connectivity solutions.

Stand Number:

7A9.3

Contact:

WHP Group



a WHP Group Company

www.whptelecoms.com

🔇 @WHPtelecoms

in www.linkedin.com/company/whptelecomsltd

Company Bio:

WHP Telecoms is the leading Tier 1 programme and project management provider of infrastructure support and deployment services to the UK's mobile and fixed line telecoms sector offering a complete range of in-house, multi-disciplinary capabilities. WHP offers end to end services for the planning, design, acquisition, deployment, upgrade and maintenance of mobile network masts, antennae, base stations, and fixed line fibre optic networks.

Stand Number:

7A9.16





World Mobile



Contact:

- 🔀 roaming.desk@worldmobile.io
- www.worldmobile.io
- 🔇 @WorldMobileTeam
- in linkedin.com/company/worldmobilegroup

Company Bio:

World Mobile is revolutionizing connectivity with the world's first decentralized, community-powered mobile network. Built for everyone, everywhere, we combine blockchain and decentralized wireless infrastructure to deliver secure, affordable, and fair access to connectivity. Own your connection, reclaim your privacy, and join the movement shaping the future of telecom.

Stand Number:

7B41

Xvolv (SmartCIC Global Services- SAS)



Contact:

- www.xvolv.com
- in www.linkedin.com/company/xvolv

Company Bio:

xvolv delivers applied intelligence that empowers connectivity providers, enterprises and any organisation to answer the biggest questions in nextgeneration networking. It combines artificial intelligence, innovation and consultancy to enable customers to solve challenges, monetise assets and accelerate growth. xvolv operates an innovation hub in Barcelona, Spain with an objective to explore how organisations can use next-generation networks to power connected worlds. xvolv brings together data scientists, network engineers, consultants and strategists to innovate and solve industry challenges.

Stand Number:

YO-RAN (Yorkshire Open Radio Access Networks)

Contact:

🔀 yo-ran-project@york.ac.uk

www.yo-ran.org

in www.linkedin.com/company/yo-ran

Company Bio:

YO-RAN (Yorkshire Open RAN) comprises two Yorkshire universities, device/ equipment providers, a security specialist and network operators. They are working to develop telecommunications technologies that make mobile internet access faster, more energy efficient and open to new providers, Open RAN components and a RAN Intelligent Controller for Neutral Host Networks.

YO-RA

Access Networks

Yorkshire

Open Radio

Stand Number:

7C32

TRADEFAIR 2025 - 26 PROGRAMME OF EVENTS

5G, Mobile, Telecoms & Wireless Technology

MWC | Barcelona, March 2 - 5 2026

AI

Ai Everything Global | Dubai, May 11 - 13 2026

Al, Big Data, Cloud, Connectivity, Cyber Security, Data Centres, Enterprise Software, Fintech, IOT, Quantum and Sustainability

GITEX Africa | Marrakech, April 14 - 16 2025 GITEX Asia | Singapore, April 23 - 25 2025 GITEX Europe | Berlin, May 21 - 23 2025 GITEX GLOBAL | Dubai, October 13 - 17 2025

Broadcast & Media

NAB Show | Las Vegas, April 6 - 9 2025 CABSAT | Dubai, May 13 - 15 May 2025 BroadcastAsia | Singapore, May 27 - 29 2025 HAMBURG OPEN | Hamburg, January 14 - 15 2026

Broadcast, Media & Satellite

IBC | Amsterdam, September 12 - 15 2025 Broadcast India | Mumbai, October 9 - 11 2025

Digital Signage, Pro-AV & System Integration

Integrate Middle East | Dubai, May 13 - 15 2025 ISE | Barcelona, February 3 - 6 2026

Satellite Communications

SAT Expo | Dubai, May 13 - 15 2025 SatelliteAsia | Singapore, May 27 - 29 2025

Visit www.tradefair.co.uk for more information.

tradefair....

Tradefair offers a comprehensive international trade fair programme through industry sponsors techUK. For more information on any of the above events please call us on +44 (0)1622 754200 or email info®tradefair.co.uk





© Crown copyright 2025

This publication is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except where otherwise stated. To view this licence, visit nationalarchives. gov.uk/ doc/open-government-licence/ version/3

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain permission from the copyright holders concerned.

Published by Tradefair Support Limited

February 2025